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DATE: May 30,2001 
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Flynn) 
FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Freeman, Vandiver) 
RE: Docket 01 0002-EG, Recommendation concerning return of staff working paper 

10-30 to Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) from FPL Conservation Cost 
Recovery Audit for the year ended September 30, 1997, Audit Numbered 97- 
269-4-1, Documents 13247-97 and 00395-98 
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Working paper 43-1 0/1 ( I  page) contains social security numbers of FPL employees. 
The utility in its December 27, I999 request for extension of confidential classification 
proposed, in part, that WP 43-f0/1 be protected until this information was returned to 
FPL. 

Reading this working paper reveals these employee social security numbers listed on 
WP 43-1 O/l are no longer needed. 

We therefore recommend: 

Working paper 43-1 0/1 from document 00395-98 be retruned to FPL; 

Working paper 43-1 O/ t  from document 13247-97 be destroyed; and 

These 2 documents be replaced by redacted copies of working paper 43-1 011 from 
document 00396-98 (attached). 

Attach men t 

CC: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Welch, Hall) 
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